Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Thursday, 10th March, 2011
at 9.30 am

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Committee Room 1 and 2 - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public
Members

Councillor Drake
Councillor Parnell
Councillor Thomas

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Sue Lawrence

Tel: 023 8083 3569

Email: susan.lawrence@southampton.gov.uk

Assistant Solicitor to the Council

Richard lvory

Tel. 023 8083 2794

Email: richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk




PUBLIC INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with licences
for which the Council is responsible
under the Licensing Act, 2003 and
Gambling Act 2005, including:-

e Personal licences for the sale of
liquor Licensing Act 2003;

o Premises licences, various permits,
variations and reviews (Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005);

e Club certificates, variations and
reviews Licensing Act 2003;

e Registration and deregistration of
designated premises supervisors
Licensing Act 2003;

e Determination of police objections to
temporary event notices Licensing
Act 2003

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant
representations may address the
meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest.

When dealing with Licensing Act
matters the Sub-Committee can only
take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

prevention of public nuisance
protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with Gambling
Act matters the Sub Committee can
only take into account the statutory
Licensing Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling being a source
of crime

e That gambling is conducted in a fair
and open way

e To protect children and other
vulnerable children from harm

Southampton City Council’s Six Priorities
Providing good value, high quality services

Getting the City working

e Investing in education and training
e Keeping people safe

e Keeping the City clean and green

e Looking after people

Smoking policy
The Council operates a no-smoking policy in all civic
buildings.

Mobile Telephones —
Please turn off your mobile telephone whilst in the
meeting.

Fire Procedure —

In the event of a fire or other emergency a continuous
alarm will sound and you will be advised by Council
officers what action to take.

Access —

Access is available for disabled people. Please contact
the Democratic Support Officer who will help to make
any necessary arrangements.

Dates of Potential Meetings: Municipal Year
2010/11

2010 4 NOVEMBER
20 MAY 2010 18 NOVEMBER
3 JUNE 2 DECEMBER
17 JUNE 16 DECEMBER
1JULY 2011
15 JULY 6 JANUARY 2011
29 JULY 13 JANUARY
12 AUGUST 10 FEBRUARY
26 AUGUST 24 FEBRUARY
9 SEPTEMBER 10 MARCH
23 SEPTEMBER 24 MARCH
7 OCTOBER 7 APRIL
21 OCTOBER 21 APRIL




CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in  Only those items listed on the attached
the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.

Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the Council The minimum number of appointed
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of  Members required to be in attendance to
the Constitution. hold the meeting is 3.

Disclosure of Interests

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “personal” or “prejudicial” interests they may
have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

Personal Interests
A Member must regard himself or herself as having a personal interest in any matter

(i) if the matter relates to an interest in the Member’s register of interests; or
(i) if a decision upon a matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting to a
greater extent than other Council Tax payers, ratepayers and inhabitants of the

District, the wellbeing or financial position of himself or herself, a relative or a

friend or:-

(a) any employment or business carried on by such person,;

(b) any person who employs or has appointed such a person, any firm in
which such a person is a partner, or any company of which such a person
is a director;

(c) any corporate body in which such a person has a beneficial interest in a
class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or

(d) any body listed in Article 14(a) to (e) in which such a person holds a
position of general control or management.

A Member must disclose a personal interest.

Continued/......



Prejudicial Interests

Having identified a personal interest, a Member must consider whether a member of the
public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably think that the interest was so
significant and particular that it could prejudice that Member’s judgement of the public
interest. If that is the case, the interest must be regarded as “prejudicial” and the Member
must disclose the interest and withdraw from the meeting room during discussion on the
item.

It should be noted that a prejudicial interest may apply to part or the whole of an item.

Where there are a series of inter-related financial or resource matters, with a limited
resource available, under consideration a prejudicial interest in one matter relating to that
resource may lead to a member being excluded from considering the other matters relating
to that same limited resource.

There are some limited exceptions.

Note: Members are encouraged to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or his staff in
Democratic Services if they have any problems or concerns in relation to the above.

Principles of Decision Making
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

e understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it. The
decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

e take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the authority
as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

e leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

e act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

e not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

e comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual basis.
Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward funding are
unlawful; and

e act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



Agendas and papers are available via the Council’s website.

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS

In accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, and the Council's Code of
Conduct adopted on 16th May 2007, Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial
interests in any matter included on the agenda for this meeting.

NOTE: Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic
Support Officer prior to the commencement of this meeting.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings held on 6™ and
13" January 2011 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately following that private
session at which time the matter will be determined and the decision of the Sub-
Committee will be announced.

7  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - CRES8 LEISURE LIIMITED, 1ST AND
2ND FLOOR, 15-17 HIGH STREET, S014 2DF

Report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an application for a premises licence in
respect of Cre8 Leisure Limited, 1%' and 2™ Floor, 15-17 High Street, Southampton,
S014 2DF, attached.

Friday 25" February 2011 SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL






Agenda ltem 5

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings held on
6™ January 2011 and 13™ January 2011 and to deal with any matters arising,
attached.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 1

LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 JANUARY 2011

Present: Councillors Drake and Parnell (Chair) and Thomas.

48.

49.

50.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Parnell be appointed Chair for the purposes of this
meeting.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 that the press and public be excluded at a pre-determined
point whilst the Sub-Committee reach its decision.

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - DABS CASH AND CARRY,
19 ADDIS SQUARE, PORTSWOOD ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO17 2NE

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application from Hampshire Constabulary to review the premises licence in respect of
Dabs Cash and Carry, 19 Addis Square, Portswood Road, Southampton, SO17 2NE.
(Copy of report circulated with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Newport Counsel for DABs Cash and Carry and Mr Ojo owner of DABs Cash and
Carry were present and, with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED

(i). that the licence allowing the sale of alcohol at the premises be suspended
for a period of one month as a deterrent and to allow time to instigate the
additional conditions as set out in (ii) below; and

(il).  that the following additional conditions as requested by Trading Standards
be attached to the licence:-

1. The holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every
individual who appears to be under 25 years of age seeking to
purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from the premises shall
produce means of identification acceptable to the Licensing
Authority proving that the individual to be 18 years of age or older.
If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to

-25-



or for that person. Notices regarding the stores ‘Challenge 25
Policy’ must be displayed;

. All staff who sell alcohol will be trained to NCPLH (National
Certificate of Personal Licence Holder) level. All sales of alcohol
must be directly supervised and authorised by a personal licence
holder until such staff have achieved training to NCPLH level;

. That staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent
the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18; that records are
kept of such training, which are signed and dated by the member of
staff who has received the training; that staff receive refresher
training every six months as a minimum and that records, signed
and dated by the member of staff, are kept of this refresher
training. Records of training will be available for inspection by
Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading
Standards and other Responsible Authorities on request;

. The holder of the premises licence shall keep a written record of
those incidents where a person who a member of staff believes to
be under the age of 18, and is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification proving that they are of 18 years or more,
attempts to purchase alcohol and is refused. The record shall
include details, in English, of the date, time, a brief description,
including estimated age, of the person who attempted to purchase
the alcohol, the type of alcohol and the name of the person who
refused the sale. Staff shall be trained in the use of the ‘refusals
book’ and it should be kept in a readily accessible place known by
all members of staff. The record will be regularly checked by the
premises licence holder or the designated premises supervisor to
ensure that all staff are completing records and, this person will
sign and date the record as evidence that they have checked it.
The refusals book will be available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading Standards and
other relevant authorities on request;

. The holder of the premises licence must ensure that all alcohol is
marked in a way that will identify its place of purchase for a period
to be agreed with the police and Trading Standards which shall not
be less than 3 months; and

. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in the licensed
premises to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority, Hampshire
Constabulary and Trading Standards. As a minimum, it shall
enable surveillance of both external and internal areas of the
premises including entrances and exits. Recordings from the
system shall be of a quality acceptable as evidence in a court of
law and shall be securely retained at the licensed premises for a
minimum period of 30 days after the recording, and shall be
surrendered to Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority or
Trading Standards immediately on request.

26



51.

REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and
considered fully all representations made by all the parties and were of the view that the
imposition of the conditions as requested by Trading Standards and as amended and
set out above be attached to the licence to ensure the City Council’s licensing
objectives were fulfilled.

With regard the suspension of the licence the Sub-Committee were of the view that it
would enable sufficient time to ensure that the above conditions were instigated to the
satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and Trading Standards and act as a deterrent
as it was clear that the changes and improvements in the operation of the premises that
had taken place to date were as a result of this pending review.

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - POUND XTRA, 106 ST.
MARYS ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 0AN

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application from Trading Standards to review the premises licence in respect of Pound
Xtra, 106 St. Marys Road, Southampton, SO14 OAN. (Copy of report circulated with
agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Alen, premises licence holder and owner was present and, with the consent of the
Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED

(iii).  that the licence allowing the sale of alcohol at the premises be suspended
for a period of three months as a deterrent and to allow time to instigate
the additional conditions as set out in (ii) below; and

(iv). that the following additional conditions as requested by Trading Standards
be attached to the licence:-

1. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in the licensed
premises to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority, Hampshire
Constabulary and Trading Standards. As a minimum, it shall
enable surveillance of both external and internal areas of the
premises including entrances and exits. Recordings from the
system shall be of a quality acceptable as evidence in a court of
law and shall be securely retained at the licensed premises for a
minimum period of 30 days after the recording, and shall be
surrendered to Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority or
Trading Standards immediately on request. The premises licence
holder and staff must be capable of operating the CCTV system;

2. The premises licence holder must keep complete records, such as
invoices, receipts and delivery notes, relating to alcohol and

27



cigarettes obtained by him for sale from his shop. Records must
include the name, address and telephone number of the supplier,
the date of supply, the product supplied, and their prices. Where
items have been delivered to his shop from a vehicle details of the
vehicle registration, the name of the delivery person and contact
details including the name, address and telephone number, for the
business must be kept. These details must be available on request
to responsible authorities within 24 hours. The premises licence
holder must be able to identify who supplied alcohol and cigarettes
present at his premises;

. The holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every
individual who appears to be under 25 years of age seeking to
purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from the premises shall
produce a means of identification acceptable to the Licensing
Authority proving that the individual to be 18 years of age or older.
If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to
or for that person. Notices regarding the stores ‘Challenge 25
Policy must be displayed;

. All staff who sell alcohol will be trained to NCPLH (National
Certificate of Personnel Licence Holder) level. All sales of alcohol
must be directly supervised and authorised by a personal licence
holder until such staff have achieved training to NCPLH level;

. That staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent
the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18; that are kept of
such training, which are signed and dated by the member of staff
who has received the training; that staff receive refresher training
every six months as a minimum and that records, signed and dated
by the member of staff, are kept of this refresher training. Records
of training will be available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading Standards and
other Responsible Authorities on request; and

. The holder of the premises licence shall keep a written record of
those incidents where a person who a member of staff believes to
be under the age of 18, and is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification proving they are of 18 years or more,
attempts to purchase alcohol and is refused. The record shall
include details, in English, of the date, time, a brief description,
including estimated age, of the person who attempted to purchase
the alcohol, the type of alcohol and the name of the person who
refused the sale. Staff shall be trained in the use of the ‘refusals
book’ and it should be kept in a readily accessible place known by
all members of staff. The record will be regularly checked by the
premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor to
ensure that all staff are completing records and, and this person
will sign and date the record as evidence that they have checked it.
The refusals book will be available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading Standards and
other relevant authorities on request.

28



REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and
considered fully all representations made by all the parties and were of the view that the
imposition of the conditions as requested by Trading Standards and as amended and
set out above be attached to the licence to ensure the City Council’s licensing
objectives were fulfilled.

With regard the suspension of the licence the Sub-Committee were of the view that the
explanation by the licence holder of what had occurred was totally unsatisfactory and
the Sub-Committee had grave concerns. The Sub-Committee were of the view that it
was fortunate that the implications of the sale of the counterfeit vodka could have
resulted in more serious consequences The Sub-Committee noted that revocation of
the licence had not been requested by Trading Standards, although they had seriously
consider that course of action. The Sub-Committee, however, were of the view that the
three month suspension would act as a deterrent.

29



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 2

LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 JANUARY 2011

Present: Councillors Drake, Parnell and Osmond
Apologies: Councillor Thomas
53. ELECTION OF CHAIR

54.

55.

56.

RESOLVED that Councillor Parnell be appointed Chair for the purposes of this
meeting.

APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

The Panel noted that Councillor Osmond was in attendance as a nominated substitute
for Councillor Thomas in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 4.3.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 that the press and public be excluded at a pre-determined
point whilst the Sub-Committee reach its decision.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - HOLLYOAK STORES, 25-33
HOLLYOAK ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO16 5GB

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application from Hampshire Constabulary to review the premises licence in respect of
Hollyoak Stores, 25-33 Hollyoak Road, Southampton SO16 5GB. (Copy of report
circulated with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Bhakar (Applicant), Mr Kirk (Counsel for Applicant) and Mrs Brazil (Objector / Local
Resident) and PC Harris, PC Prior and PC Dawson (Hants Constabulary) were present
and, with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee noted the additional evidence submitted by the applicant and by
Hampshire Constabulary.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

After carefully considering all representations made by the applicant, Hampshire
Constabulary and local residents, both written and oral, and giving due regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted
Statement of Licensing Policy; the Sub-Committee was satisfied that the application for
a Premises Licence should not be granted.

-30 -



RESOLVED that the application be refused.

REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee was satisfied that a grant of the premises licence would likely lead
to the Licensing Objectives being undermined, particularly crime and disorder and
public nuisance and the prevention thereof.

It attached due weight to all of the evidence and accepted that the Police evidence
relating to the previous licence was now dated and applied to another individual.
Nonetheless it was not satisfied that the current proposals would be sufficient to
prevent a likely recurrence of past problems and an extension of the existing issues.
Likewise due weight was attached to the survey produced by the applicant which
showed a commercial demand but was limited by those signing failing to provide an
address.

The evidence of residents was clearly that the position had improved since the previous
licence was surrendered. The location of other premises and their operating methods
was carefully borne in mind whilst making the decision. However, the Sub-Committee
found that an additional premises, and more particularly in this location, would lead to
an increase in the issues evidenced irrespective of whether the controls put in place
were greater than those exercised elsewhere. It was the Sub-Committee’s view that
the evidence of the Police and residents has established that no condition or restriction
could satisfactorily cover or mitigate the risk posed to the Licensing Objectives.

Human Rights legislation was taken into account with regards to the impact upon all
parties of the decision.

-31 -



Ag dai ltem 7

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL o

Reference: 2010/02328/01SPRN Hearing: 10th March 2011
Application for Premises Licence
Premises Name: Cre8 Leisure Application Date: 25th November 2010
Premises Address: 1st And 2nd Floor Application 29th November 2010
15 - 17 High Street Received Date:
Southampton
SO14 2DF
Application Valid 17th January 2011
Date:
12
14 Euﬁ i ﬂ( y_]
L1
i 1
1‘1!

The Cottage

EASTGATE STREET

LR e LI |

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton City Council
Licence No. 100019679 2007.

- g - = =

Page 1 of 43



Representation From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority

Satisfactory?

Comments

Child Protection Services -

No response

Licensing received
Hampshire Fire And Rescue - N
. . o]
Licensing
Environmental Health -
No

Licensing

Planning & Sustainability -
Building Control - Licensing

No response
received

Planning & Sustainability -
Development Control -

No response
received

Licensing
Hampshire Constabulary - Yes
Licensing
Trading Standards - Licensing Yes

R it

Page 2 of 43




Other Representations

Name Address Contributor Type

None

Legal Implications

1.

05HRPN

The Licensing Act 2003 specifically restricts the grounds on which the Council, as
Licensing Authority (LA), may refuse an application for a new Premises Licence, or
impose conditions. Where relevant representations are made, the LA may refuse on
the grounds that the licensing objectives are not met or the operating schedule is
inadequate. Equally, conditions may be imposed where relevant and necessary. The
LA may also refuse an application in part and thereby only permit some of the
licensable activities sought.

The decision making committee, in considering an application, must have regard to
the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant representations made by
those directly affected.

An applicant for a new Premises Licence whose application has been refused, or who
is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the
Magistrates' Court.

In considering this application the committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is
thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules of
natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the committee must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give
adequate reasons for reaching it's decision.

The committee must also have regard to:-

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon
another persons Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of
Proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 3 of 43




Licensing Team
Southampton City Council
PO Box 1344
Southampton

Hampshire

SO15 1tWQ

BY RECORDED DELIVERY

Dear Sirs

Qur Client: Cre8 Leisure Limited

Paris Smith

Qur ref CGM/mem/88192/1
Your ref

Date 25 November 2010
D;recg /’nn M2 QAR NNO06
Direct fa:

Emaif

Premises: 1st and 2nd Floor, 15 - 17 High Street, Southampton

Application for a Premises Licence

We are instructed by Cre8 Leisure Limited in relation to the premises at 15 - 17 High Street, Scuthampton

the ground floor of which is now a supermarket.

Our clients have a wish to utilise the 1% and 2™ Floor of the premises as Licensed premises, we understand
that the application for change of Planning Permission is currently proceeding.

Wi~ se~m~fore enclose our client's Application and accompanying documentation, along with our cheque for

eing the fee.

We confirm that we have lodged the application with the responsible authorities.

We are awaiting the return of the Consent of the DPS, Ms Powell, but believe it appropriate to lodge the

application in any event.

Should you wish to discuss matters, then please do not hesitate to contact us.

Encs

OACLIENTS\08 18211 CORRES20101124. CGM.MCOM LET. SOTONCC. 184442 DOC

Number 1 London Road shire SO15 ZAE

ON3
uk www.parissmith.co.uk

Page 4 of 43



Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 - Schedule 2, reguiation 10

insert name and address

LIC2

of relevant licensing
authority and its
reference number
{optional)

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

FWe cres Leisure Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and Kwe are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section
12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

lst

1

& 2nd Floor

17 High Street

Post town Southampton

Post code S014 2R

e

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v Yes

a)

b)

an individual or individuals*
a person other than an individual*

i. as alimited company
ii. as a partnership
iii. as an unincorporated association or

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recognised club
a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

O

I O 52

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please compiete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

Lic2

© Crown Copyright

Laserform International 2/05



Lic2

) a health service body D please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the D please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force D please complete section (B)

in England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick v Yes

= | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the D

premises for licensable activities; or
= | am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or

> a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr Z_—_} Mrs D Miss D Ms D

Surname First names

L]

Other title D
(for example, Rev)

I am 18 years old or over

Please tick v Yes

-

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 6 of 43



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D Other title D
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick  Yes

I am 18 vears old or over L

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optionai)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned

Name

CRES Leisure Limited

Address

Suite 60

27 Colmore Row
Birmingham

B3 2EW

Registered number (where applicable)

06950356

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Licz

Page 7 of 43



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? o121 0

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
£ and Second floor of building which has a Lidl supermarket down bel
s

]

i T rKe
Separate entrance with seating and tables for restaurant premises.

Lic2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please fick  Yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fill in box C) D
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) D
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) (]
) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) E
a) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) D
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) E
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) r—”@
D dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) E
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) E
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) V]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) ]

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 8 of 43



Ja

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors 5

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick « (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6} note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick  (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed Staie any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times fo those listed in the column on the left please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Lic2

Page 9 of 43




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors
entertainment indoors or outdoors or both - please tick v (please
tandard days and timings read guidance note 2) Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LiC2

Page 10 of 43




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick v (please read .

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or| Indoors v

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick + (please read guidance

{please read guidance note 8) note 2) OQutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 0900 0200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 0500 0200

Wed 0900 0200 State any seasonal variations for plaving recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur 0900 0200

Fri 0900 0z00 Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the plaving of
recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 0900 0200

Sun 0900 0200

LIG2

Page 11 of 43




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick + (please read guidance

{please read guidance note 6) note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left
please list (please read guidance nofe 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e}, (f} or (g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | |40
or both - please fick v (please read guidance note 2)
Qutdoors
Mon
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e}, (f} or {g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the entertainment
of similar description to that falling within (e), (f} or {g} at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

LiCz2

S egE = = =

Page 12 of 43




Provision of facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or indoors
outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance
note 2) Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities for Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors indoors v
dancing or both - please tick v (see guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) Both

Day Start Finish | Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Mon 100C 0200

Tue 1000 0200

1000 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed
State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
1000 {0200 note 4)
Thur
Fri 10060 0200
Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
Sat 1000 0200 facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
i - on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun 1000 0200

Lic2

Page 13 of 43




K

Provision of facilities for

entertainment of a

similar description to
that falling within lor J
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors Indoors
or both - please tick v (please read guidance note 2)
Qutdoors
Mon
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
Thur similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
Sat facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sun

L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place | Indoors v

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick v (please

(please read guidance note 6) read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 23200 0100 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 2300 0100

Wed 2300 0100 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur 2300 0100

Fri 2300 0100 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night entertainment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 2300 0100

Sun 2300 0100

LiC2

Page 14 of 43




M

Supply of aicohol

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption On the premises v

please tick v (please read guidance note 7) .
Off the premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 1000 0130 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (piease read guidance note 4)

Tue 1000 0130

Wed 1000 0130

Thur L1000 0130 Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 0130

Sat 1000 0130

Sun 1000 0130

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

.........................................................................

.........................................................................

.............................................................

Issuing licensing authority (if known) jh Council

............................................................

Lic2

g 1w
Page 15 of 43



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard fimings (please
read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon 0900 0200
Tue 05800 0200
Wed 0900 0200
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
Thur 0900 P public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, piease list
- R (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 05900 0200
Sat 0900 0200
Sun 0900 0200

Lic2

Page 16 of 43




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a} General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

The staff and Management of the premises will be informed and will understand
the Licensing law. This covers staff responsibilities, vigilence, security,
potential for persons underage. The business will ensure that there 1is
observance as to the Legislation to prevent a irresponsible or illegal
consumption of alcohol.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The Applicant will ensure that there is appropriate
facilities to assist with Health & Safety responsibil
The Applicant and his Management propose to work in
Authority, Police, Trading Standards, and any other E
that there is a safe and secure work environment for

c) Public safety

The Applicant and its Management on site will take steps to assess and control
property and fire related issues, and any others ct r o
safety. B Health & Safety Policy will b :

assessments will be conducted.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

The Applicant will ensure that steps are taken to make

sure that people in the
premises will be mindful of neighbours and other premises in the location. Large
groups of individuals will not be encouraged to ssen utsi % h

BApplicants property, and where necessary liaison with
within the area will take place.

e} The protection of children from harm

vi1l be fully briefed of
reguirements will be clear
f=}

cences, pass logos and Citiz

T
1y

I ens a cept 1
ere i a question of age. If no proof is provided or in the event of ny
) s

s
ubt then service will be refused.

LiC2

-

Page 17 of 43




Please tick v Yes

<]

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

N[RN|

= | have enclosed the pian of the premises

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan fo responsibie authorities and others where v
applicable

= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises supervisor, E
if applicable

= | understand that | must now advertise my application B

= [understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected E

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.
™ {

S gL e
m:z,h:@gﬁ " ‘% P k, N e 0T

Date ..o, W%p&m@a‘zg{w .......................................................................................

Capacity ..... o W v ) <SSR

For joint applications signature of 2"'applicant or 2"%applicant's solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

......................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)
Paris Smith LLP
1 London Road
Southampton
Hampshire

Post town Post code SO15 Z2AE

Telephone number (if

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Lic2

Page 18 of 43



Lic2

Notes for Guidance

1.

~

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend
the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume aicohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be able
to do both please tick both.

lease give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted
age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 19 of 43



APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

OPERATING SCHEDULE

BACKGROUND

The premises are a former Branigans Public House, on the 1% and 2™ Floor of 15 - 17 High Street,
Southampton, below the premises now a supermarket. The premises intends to serve both food and
alcohol for customers at lunch time, during the afternoon and evening. The business caters for a
range of customers including children with adults. The premises will have bar facilities, waiting
facilities before tables are available, and in the past was a Branigans Public House which offered
recorded music.

The application for the Premises Licence intends to offer restaurant conditions for the 1™ and 2™ floor,
subject to an allowance for people to have alcohol prior to their meal or indeed prior to dancing.

The relevant licensable activities to be conducted on the premises and intended times are
shown in detail in Part 4 of the Operating Schedule on the Application for the Premises
Licence.

The times during which it is proposed that relevant licensable activities are to take place.

The provision for alcohol between 1000 hours and 0130 hours on each day of the week.

Regulated entertainment between the hours of 1000 hours and 0130 hours on each day of the week

Late night refreshment between 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

Any other times when the premises are to be opened to members of the public

The opening hours of the premises are scheduled to be 0900 hours to 0200 hours Monday to Sunday
inclusive.

Where the licensable activities include the supply of alcohol the name and address of the
individual to be specified as a designated premises supervisor.

The designated Premises Supervisc s held a Personal Licence
since the 1% August 2005.

Where the licensable activities include the supply of aicohol, whether the alcohol will be
supplied for consumption on or off the premises.

The premises were previously licensed to supply alcohol on the premises. The provision of alcohol on
the premises is a core part of the Business for people partaking of restaurant meals. The Applicant
does not wish to have off sales added to the Licence.

OACLIENTSI9819211\DOCSR20101110.COM MOM. SCHEDULE OPERATH

—

Page 20 of 43



The steps which the Applicant proposes to take to promote the Licensing objectives.

The Applicants consider that the premises will operate as a restaurant, but wanis {o have the facilities
to have music and dancing on the 2™ floor of the premises, where there will be no obligation to
purchase a meal, although tables and chairs for meals will be available.

The premises are intended to run in line with the conditions on the Licence, and it is intended to use

the upstairs rooms primarily for corporate enterfainment, and corporate conference
meetings/functions.

Dated this 22 day of f\isrmilafzoao

Solicitors for the Applicant

ONCLIENTS2B182Y1DOCSI20101 110.COM MOM SCHEDULE OPERATR

S

Page 21 of 43



Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 - Schedule 11, regulation 24 L l C1 1 A

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

{fulf name of ;
prospecthe :
premises supervis

{home address
prospecitive premis
supervis

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated
(type of application)  premises supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises Licence
(name ofapplicant) by CRES Leisure Limited

{number of existing g‘e[aﬁng toa p{emises licence

ficence, if any}

for 1st and 2ngd Floor
e e 15 - 17 High Street
which the Southampton, SC14 2RT

application . . . . .
reitesy  and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this

(name of applicant)  gpplication made by CRES Leisure Limited

concerning the supply of alcohol at

(name and address

of premises {0 1st and Znd Floor
which e C g e
application i5 .17 High Street
refates) Southampton, S014 2BT

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hoid a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

(insert personal Pearsonal licence number 007561

licence number,
if any)

(nsertnameand  Personal licence issuing authority

address and

telephone number of Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council
personal licence
issuing authority,
ifany)
Signed

Name Debra Lesley Powell
(please print)

Dated

LICT1A © Crown Copyright Cege —— - Laserform International 2/05
Page 22 of 43



LEGAL & DEMOCRATIC SERVICES
MARK HEATH, LLB Solicitor, Dip. LG
Solicitor to the Council

Southampton City Council Please address all correspondence to:

Southbrook Rise, Licensing — Southampton City Council,

4-8 Millbrook Road East PO Box 1344, Southampton SO15 1WQ

Southampton SO15 1YG

Direct dial: 023 8083 2421 E-mail: licensing@southampton.gov.uk
Our ref: 2010/02328/01SPRN - Please ask for: Hayley Montague

Mr. Cliff Morris

Paris Smith LLP
1 London Road
Southampton
S015 2AE

30th November 2010
Dear Mr. Morris

Application for a Premises Licence
Cre8 Leisure Limited
Cre8 Leisure 1st And 2nd Floor 15 - 17 High Street Southampton SO14 2DF

Thank you for the above-mentioned application that was received on 29th November 2010.
Unfortunately we are unable to process your application due to the following:

1. The premises plan enclosed with your application does not meet the requirements of the
Regulations as it does not show the location of the fire equipment contained in the
premises. Please re-submit the plan showing fire equipment, preferably in electronic
format to the above e-mail address.

Information about the application requirements is available on CityWeb at www.southampton.gov.uk/
licensing.

If we do not receive your fully completed plan by 28th December 2010 we will assume that you do
not wish to proceed. Please note that the plan must be re-submitted on the appropriate responsible
authorities in accordance with the statutory regulations.

We await the completed DPS consent form.

Yours sincerely,

|

for Solicitor to the Council

hittp://svr-cor-
Iic1p:808€}/ IDOXSoftware/IG_display/98400.doc?docid=98400&appid=44&location=VOLUME 1&ext=doc&page=0&size=1&ve
rsion=0&ftrString=&code=YQOHHEILUZ

If you require this letter or future correspondence from us in a different format (eg. tape, Braille or disc)
please do not hesitate to let us know.

Uy e v v

Page 23 of 43




Paris Smith

Licensing Team Our ref CGM/mem/98192/1
; i Your ref
outhampton ounci

Southa Tip on Clty Coungil Date 2 December 2010
PO Box 1344 Direct line 023 8048 2289
Southampton Direct fax 023 8048 2368
Hampshire Email cliff. morris@parissmith.co.uk
SO15 1WQ

Dear Sirs

Our Client: Cre8 Leisure Limited
Premises: 1st and 2nd Floor, 15 - 17 High Street, Southampton
Application for a Premises Licence

We enclose herewith the Consent of the individual specified as a Premises Supervisor which was missing
from the earlier application.

Yours faithfully

ONCLIENTSOB1921\CORRES120104202.COM MCM.LET. BOTONCC.111850.D0OC

Number 1 London Road Soutt

Page 24 of 43



Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 - Schedule 11, reguiation 24

(full name of
prospectise
premises supervi,

(home addres
prospective premi
supervi

(type of application)

(name of applicant)

(number of existing
licence, if any}

(name and address
of premises to
which the
application

relates)

{name of applicant)

(name and address
of premises to
which

application

relates)

(inseri personail
ficence number,
if any)

(insert name and
address and
felephore number of

LIC11A

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

-

i, Debra Lesley Powel

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated
premises supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises Licence

by CRE8 Leisure Limited

relating to a premises licence

for 1st and 2nd Floor
15 = 17 Eigh Street
Southampton, S014 2BT

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this
application made by CRrRES Leisure Limited

concerning the supply of alcohol at
ist and 2nd Floor

15 - 17 High Street
Southampton, $014 2BT

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number 007561

Personal licence issuing authority

Sandwell Metropclitan Borough Council

(please print)

personal ficence
issuing authority,
if any)
I N
Name pebra Leslev Powell
Dated 2l -\
LIC11A © Crown Copyright

Laserform International 2/05

g —— — e~

Page 25 of 43



Licensing Team
Southampton City Council
PC Box 1344
Southampton

Hampshire

SG15 1WQ

SECOND LETTER

Dear Sirs

Our Client: Cre8 Leisure Limited

Qur ref
Your ref
Date
Direct line
Direct fax
Emaitf

Premises: 1st and 2nd Floor, 15 - 17 High Street, Southampton

Application for a Premises Licence

Paris Smith

CGMImem/98182/1

2 December 2010

023 8048 2289

023 8048 2388

cliff. morris@parissmith.co.uk

We refer to the above and we enclose herewith a copy of the advert placed in the Southern Daily Echo on

Tuesday 30" November for your information.

Yours faithfully

N

Enc

ONCLIENTSVOB T WCORRES\20101202. COMMOMLET SOTONSC. 1 14645.D0OC

—

Page 26 of 43

< www.parissmith.oo.uk




ugoPI

PULEPIP

0 $@DJAIBS BUWIOY [@20] 55N O] ASed ™

$DIIAIRS BWOH INOA PPy

‘GAL G108
HOLJWYHLNOS 1583 POy HOOGHIN S ‘o2t HODIGUINOG ‘JIOUNCY St 0 J0H9I0S HeSH U T

“010Z IBQUIBRON IO ‘pejed

“yneg Yl oy of as0dind s Jop veieaydde Seu Y6pI0 Bu} Jo HiBp
BU LIS} SYBaM G UYL Aeu G paidiLios ueaq Jou Sey Japunasel epeus suofeinliel Juersial Aue Jo
10 19 Buggeue 4ons Aut o jt bes v e 4o oy Dugaeus Jueasial ey jo siemod sul uilm Jou 8
1 et spunosf ayg uo 'su m;oa St 40 AU 10 s9pagy e Jo Aupiea syi uoiisanb of Busia vosted Auy ¢
"1867 €407 £20 U0 uofoes Wawabuuey DyjRLL SU} WOy peupigo 8y osp Aew
woneuLIay JaULN “eoy0 Ainbug ALt Je simoy Bupyos feuwou Bupnp peiosdsu eq Aew Japig eu jo seido) €
GH0Z JaqWaoag (g uo uonBIeds ojul SSWIND J8PIG B 2
‘2661, 19pi0) (BulALi( jo vomgiuold) (umojybiy ‘peoy keftog)
aHUSAWIH SU) pue 'g/6 aEa (Bunfes 10 vonosd pue Bupaug 1o Hatd) (PRl GLOMERIof)
umdurgnog [0 A BIp ‘G061 BDI0 (onasel wip (ebpug ew poopl wolduiegnog 1o
A sy ‘0661, Jeprg (Buiuny 1o vomamold) (peoy |Gtry/peoy Je1SayouIRy) HaIWBLINOS J0 Aty euf
9761 lepy (Buisg 10 uolGOLY amm_a Emmsmi uojdieynos jo Ay ey 11 LEEL JepiQ
proy (10N WeupuaLY) (f Ued) (speoy B ¥ pue ddy wiegsag) v 0 fy9 aup
1002 1ep1) (Gron uausp nosey 1N \durey jo A BuL ‘6661 JAPIC (50N
bl Y Emaé § 10 AU 81, 'g66 ) sEQ (7 ON WaLIpuauny] (SUORIISSY
%_QE csasgacw 10 A9 8L ‘9661 E:o {g-op sy %:ﬁﬁ mco_sssx b :BQEE._Sw
§0 Ao BUL GE61 J9pIQ (7 oN Wetpusiy) { H Jubiap) ue 10 Rty 8u | “Z661 J0pIg
(L'oN juswpuawy) ﬁcessnmm 1B HoldwRLINOg 10 AN SUL 0661 aEc (suopojisay b
Eﬁﬁszém 10 Ky syl ‘1661 Japig (owell Aepa-sud) Wyl o A aug
‘P02 1pI) uonenbey aelt (speoy Liep) UOIDURAN0S O z.u Bi] ‘9007 Jepi) uohembey dijel
WInog ypon) (specy snouen) uodWEIENOS §0 AUD 8L 'CE6 L J0DI0 (SHILBRA [IDIOUIOY
O1d) (K SP07 DR swelumoy KojseppEg YLON ‘SPROY snouep) ssusdurey sui
0107 18I0 Infisy omey (ygon Juswpusiuy) (speoy snoyen) uojdweyinog 10 o ey -
GLOE s2piry Uol 4 lfel] ('O luatipuauly) (speoy SoLER) UoldweLnag 4o Aty sl 1002 18pi0
woyenBay ougell, (g oN wewpUawy) (speoy wsc:qa umduwegngg 10 A1) 8} ‘G002 JemQ uonenbay
aIRL). (Z°0( IURWPLSHYY) (SPEOY SNOLIEA) LOJdUIBINOS s Aty 9yt 100z 180 vonembay otelt (L'oN
wampuay) (speoy Sn0LRA) ,_aa___m::sw 10 9 ‘5061 Jepig (Busohg 1o u 04d) {yredioog
Aysianiu) uotduseuinog 1o Al syl 'p261 Jepi (BUIMIG 10 UOTIAIOLd) (pROY Jiyuioy)) toldweuinos
10 A U */661 JapiQ ol einGay qiti01q) (peoy Asuphs) uojduleinog Jo Aty eyl
‘9861 sapiy (uoiemBey aigea) (Guiep jo voquosd) G Buuifems) :oasmésca 10 g Byl
‘g6 Japig Buinig o uolqiold (srenbg s et s:wv voydwenos jo At suL, '£86 1 18I0 ;o%_:aam
giiell (098d AN 1S) voldweunog jo A eyl 'ee6 | Jepg (se 0 JO UONIGIYOd) (Bory
shua(1g) :caEszcm 10 A3 8y} '661 Jopay (susng puey bty jo uoniquyosd) (proy Kepels pue peoy
SRy UOIdWRNIIOS 1o AT 8UL TG 61 sepI BRIG 10 OGO (280l sawier 15 :BEEE._:@
10 A9 8y 11061 18pug B 3034 (PO SPRINIA 1S) UOIGUIEING 10 M) G111 18961 JapiQ)
Huaug 19 vomgiDld E.B%S Bupdg) uoidweings jo gy ‘g/6L tapig (Buaug o vomauold)
{peoy eag) :oa_cvﬁzom, Jo A1 oL 661 Mg (usweBeuei aulell) (Bay peoy Asswioy) uorhueinog
J0 gy sy mmmp 18pig (1o wewpuaury) Guinug 1o uoliqoad) (sue abpugpey) uoidueymog
10 ANG e4) yeel e Ug 1o v 01d} (auw sbpuapey) =ca
520 (z'0) (stpediong uo BulaAY 10 volIgIoLd) :Se%_::cm L TGN 0
Buohs 10 vomgord) csnemszcm 10 a_u ayy {861 Jep0 (LON Emscgss {syyediood uo
c:_ £ 0 Uosd) vojduietinog jo 3_0 aU1, 000z 12pig (7 op Justpususy) (Syiediong cc Buyaky
10 HOMIGIOS %asus_aw 10 A1t oL ‘7961 19010 (Sutediood uo Buokg Jo )}

)

“pumay pe 40f SIYDN0S
4TINS SiHvd

wnidasmynos g Buisusy

10 918 a4 Wiy SABp g7 U 9Nt 90 A DAL 5105

2 0N 1o Aep o7 s poleg

SS 53 Allu1IT} B[ES% PIZPURS B 1O § [aR8) ?aﬁﬁ o

0% 1 e 3& Bam 3@»@«? b x?&a; wHI e ﬁ 3 uaa Sm»&

Aysoqiny
suopeesedal y

Ky wordumigmog "ureey Bursuasy ey o) Bugim vy Eeﬁ_&ﬁae a»wé W jsr
e oy un suonenasaide afew o) Buisys Aued pavswerg 10 Aoyine sqisuodsa) Ay
“Braggareon a0B VOIHLEYINCS RAA 18 BIBGAN |07 LY U0 IO MDERG UNGUS
SRIpPT 1 1 Sy oo ey Buuep pisadsu) ey Aews semfiey hoymg eg o Mory
‘s Repung 0y ARpUCH SINOY 10 03 SHIGY (57 uesrmey 10ausalm)
1 18 amaord o pusuan) eq sesiwaid ey sasnful Apung o Aepunyy SInOg glg
91 21104 (}00| Ysemeq aELae pRieinbal papiaoid of pesueay s sesumd ey 7
‘s ARpung o1 ABRUOYE U0 SH0H (510 01 S804 501 1o
0 1 LA 20 U0 10 A g _Sﬂﬁ spposd o Eﬂsﬁ o s s eg §

A 1f

de pesndosd =

anysdwey ;8.5&2,3@

R UB L1 41 Y003 g pus 8
Pty B06E gary

AUIE] O4L 10 SSUPPY iS04
ueddy 10 suRg
<gaof|0] S8 w1t uonroydde et Jo spmsg

atuysaral Ryl A1) pue wswuiLelus paimber
16 vorsiaasd oyt pus ‘sesiwaid syl 10 porodie §o Addrs eyl 16 sl argesuen o
5002 1y Bussusory 94 40 1§ vopseg sepun eausar; sasquent € My touncr) Ay woyduegnog
Ve Aigsoyiny Bursusssy agh of ape usaq sey vorestplds teys vanB Aqatey st eonol
JONHOT SHSUAIHD ¥ HO4 NOUWY N TddY 40 301LON
£00Z LOV DNISNEDIT

TTEILOLYSLO
Hide g E:) AUIp1Bi0d
pjc  osjy  suonenjea
EEITS "yBnoug

SNOLLOFTION dNYLS

‘995 965 LT6L0 IED
‘pajuem SANIHD YN
ONIMES HIDNIS a0

Bupgyhue Ang g |

"TLTO9E LOBLO NO
IAZLS TIVD 3SYITd

FYHOIY
NN '00SIa
105 5,08 - 5,04
5. dV5.ZL 5,50

SGHODHRY
TANIA GHLNVAR

0 ubinosog Awnon sig 7eeL Japiny vonemfiey sy (Anug jo e;e& {proy Jatse
uoyduieynog Jo éu B 0661 19pIQ (Uatupiisiy) (3U07 PajoNuo] pUg) a@sm tiuppred s
(pany uofifingd) uoidireyinog 1o A auy 52 18pI0) {8U07 pellonuog puz) (saveld Buped siuemsey)
(eary uoBAlodg) ;GE._ES:E 10 Ky sy ‘g6t tapio (Buiaug jo uoiquold) (enuany
uodweyinog 16 Ay sl ‘g6l femo Bk o uoniuosd) Giem wiop Aepieg) uoidumineg
o mint fmnaer o Tkt SHAIOHAHW (O Ri} (WeULIoN) uodueyinog Jo i ey

‘BLT BLO GLGLU GeL

Jestoc B
STURH UYL (B |1 |

ped

ON GSE£ 9908,

aseald s|jed
Bujsseaue) ON °SLO6V8
08 £Z0 8l 's19j{03

13Ang 663 pasn Ajpley
‘00z @5Uas 009 WIAMA
HIAHSYM LISIANI

784 1808 (€70}

‘|3L JBAI[BD UE "OUD GFF
PUOD XF C$j00F ULIM
IBURSPD WA AHNIH

aseaid sjieD
Buisseaue ON "600LY9
Q6510 [3L 07F pasn 3y
Aasp 's1001 Buies yumn
MQOgL  JRURSD  WNNDBA
HBpuliAy XAMOMLDENE

aseajd
Guisseaues  ON LIPS
8Y08 £20 18- "0LF "puod
poof ‘gz jo uonws|es
SOICUA AINSIO LIV

ases|d
Buisseaued oN ZvLb SH08
€20 "[BL - 0p3 edpelq
HEAM YLIM SRS ‘PMatasal)
WL PUR J3PIoass O3pIA
YUAN L FTEVIHOL AL

asesid
Buisseates ON Zriy SV08
€20 '[BL - Op3 1Ippelq
18R YLIAR JBALIS ‘MIIABB LY
U pUE JBPI0DBE OBPIA
YHA ol FTEVIHOd AL

Huussented ON 0LL€
9z08 £20 “|8L - 083 ‘MU
Sy CpUOl IXB panjsys
£ JdNVLS SSYID AL

ases|d Buisseaued

wseajd m:_m.,wm.::mu oN
€8LE 9708 £70 "GEF 'sIp
87 UO ISUIRIYIASY Olpey
5,3[11pag Jo saposids 59|
SIISXOq A Ul JBISelY
30 suosEss [ S1@sxog
QAC Ut [ OF | suosess
SIUAS AL HISVYEHL
-asea|d sjjes BuisseAues

ON 169997 08EZ0
BL 0Ly meg o jius

Pasn J8ARU "XOG 1BAISDR)
ALTYAIDICG NOISNAIDIA

aseajd
Buisseaurs ON SHESOE
PI8LO

2L Jun
ISIUS  UBPOOM
osfy (00D
210WIB1 I “PUOD DXS
- wWedN ,ZE o3eg Hun
IUBWIUIRLIFIUY yum
AL MIFHISIOIM . TE

£6L96L EV6LO
16L¥S ££08 (€20) "I8L
0023 Hanis D1

HMEHAS
REEEWANAE]
wlt AL

-asea|d sjjed>
Buissenued Op "ELRG9L
08€70 ‘(2L AIv11e SpasN
L3 9zis 1epod HI0TD

WHYIY TIAVHL

asea|d syjed Guisseaued
ON "16999F 08870 18L
‘T CRIUO pasTt mau se
sjpaym Uo ‘sceals Jeyiea)
SO Yuiee Aseu ‘dol

Hes FEYILINS SBW

aseald
syed  Guisseaurd  ON
LOSSEL 08BEZO iBL "93

HBAOY YUM molid sy

adeys NOOW TVLHMIH
00§ 88/ 68V1L0
Gqel ouo qyy 8 I kle)

oba Yes Aue oy sBuniy
e Ydm XOH 404 3YD

Busseaues Op mmmmgam

(ez0) oy (3 ussaud
seurx Ajpao) ayew ‘sbe)

o ysep Buiiia Gupjjes
LHVINS FILLIT HD3ILA

asea|d Guisseauss g
ON  89veve  (6ZELO)
2l - 63 ®wigjroeww
MU GLF ‘poxoq

185 BUims  AHISHON o,

D= L

ﬂ}

s

006 884

6810 el g5 ¥ urebieq
Sba HIKOODS FIGYVE
aseajd Buisseaues o
SPZ0 L70% £20 1Bl - 51T
gussard  Alsaop  wjew
UOIpUOT jnyrnesg
ayseq  Bujddoys pue
SSHUNRY OO INOJo?

aniq Aiisid HIVHOHSN
NHOg

r8va

%mm,a sjjes m:_%méau
ON "9Z0rL608LL
faL 3 Hi

BLUBAMUN MMBN 135 |00Y

unByes [eucissajord

FINYAAY SOHOITVH
‘gsead sjjer Buissenued

ON  SZ0RLG  0BLLO
‘18L 62T WO pajuemun
Xoq Ul |[IS MBN TRAUP
24 BLWES OS]y 19S 19I0S
POUIGIMOD  JeYE BALID
% HOHId 61 HILVHO
‘pseaid s)yed

Guisseaues of .mmoqnm

08440 "j2L oUC "G1F "W
paiuersun  Buifieyoed

U JIS maU 3es Lousim
NOLLYNISINOD 3D31d 8

ases|d Buisseauey oN
9€LT 8S08 ETO 1AL - "OLF
DOA L PGS SHLYAS
IO ANITNE

aseajd Guisseruss

ON 828V LV08 €70 1Bl -
‘673 "and puw s|jeq yum

ajejdwod  ‘puod poob
up el joodiaoous
«SGE X 1§ 314V
100d [HAROONS

: aseajd
Bumsseaues ON ZEBETT

28440 1O LSBGPE 0BET0
121, Pajjod  18ANng "00LF
pasn Azipled HANIVHL
SSOHD-MDYIE HIDOoY
-ases|d sjjer Buisseaued
SN ZvibSE  08ETO
BRI IER) «nwntﬁ g 1no!
WIOM GZF "LEf BZIS "I
10 Aog ayns Mg ‘sWx
Aaxp0Y) BAl SHAWNHS FDH
asea|d
Buisseauwd ON ZiLb SH08
m.«.o ‘e - ,ﬂwm ‘sauy
g AN0ge UIOM ‘py/g BzZis
b ao Aog uns yoelg
STIVHE ARMIOH I

aseajd
Buisseaues oN 2Ly SP08
£20 {8 - "GzF 'sswin

g INOGe WIOM “py/g dzis
Wb 10 Aoq uns ey
STAVNE AZNIOOH 238
ELEET)

asead sje
Buisssenues Opf 9ERERS
68vLo ‘1BL CoLF adud
B4l 3xus Pi0s  sjeag
SO & CHLE ;mwaEm
BUCU SJeTL O (1,56 ¥ H
SE XA b9 2619 3LI3S

-aseald sjjen Bujsseaued

ON ‘BOLYSE  GELLO
‘09¥ “uozduieyinog
up g pafie  uaippyo

104 BjqEHNG |RUSIRW
aedsebepely Ul paysiulg
Heyrwy 5, PHYD
SiyL D 4o Aog uns
Jepuiry S NIHOTIHD
HYDSVOVYAYW

aseajd Buisseaue oN
§4EL 9908 €20 'BL - 097
‘puUOd pooL) “pag sjgnop
oy suado 199} |eq
UBPOOM  Yiim [BLBTRW
JSOI U INHNOT ASIVHD

asesjd Buisseaurs oN
LL6L SS08 €20 '60F '[H]
wiazg x [q] w06 X [M]
wozg  Woelg  Neyouly
BIHLY T OBDYYD

Buisseauey ON 8060
££08 €20 121, - '057 'oud
ufebieq  sousy  ‘Aou
Q€ Ag pBDHOY 3G ISNIA
‘SE4OS 191eas ZHE 19yles]
UMGIY D1R|0d04D "SBJOoS
JBYIERT HALYIS TYE

asesid
s|je>  Buisseaued  op
LLSSEY 08EZ0 1Bl "S6T

IDA CUCLep  passoquia
Jamopy wed  ‘suoiysnd
EICIEELEY 4nojod
AU Q0P X MLL ey
pue FFLLAS URIVIE £

aseajd Bupsseaued
N LYOLLS  Y6LLO
‘1Bl - C0ZF (Blgejiene 7)
wiootheld ejp 8jgeUns
S|Eal WOolj 981185 191eas .
7 Aounpaos  ucosei

231195 V408 MILVES T

aseajd
sjje>  Buissseaues  Op
v08K98 08ETO 121 0LF

‘wopuoy poob ‘ussed
oW HEYD HENd NIARL
Buisseauey oN | L6l $S08

€20 181 - 0LF .co_ﬁ_a:au
pooty “Hnw 3004
‘llB U0y B|qEAOWaI

Janosuies ‘ssaurey jutod
-G oup seyaysnd  oyid
S Wd¥d ONY S YINVIAL

'16999¢
08 £20 "19L "073F 1@9pjooq
SUOIIDNIISUY Yum

aser Aued wui elaued

SV RAL

wseajd sjjen Guissesuey
ON  LOSGEL  OBETO

1oL g3 "uad Buukay pue
%00q snid YIHNQINBYH
S S I HNIMND

pseald
Buisseauer ON ZSE6L

6EBSLO  0¢F  1BL'STY
10} ‘s gaad oy sploy
Yargaa ,smf JG7 pue

apian LEL 1BuqEY gAQg
doljjos UBPODAA “12UIgED
ana NAGOOM
srroroyrafep oy of
'BUUO  JUSWBSIIIBApE
ayeapd INok
10} A¥d GNY 3DV 1d OL
pseajd sjed
Bujsseaurd ON "G6LEEL08
(€20) 13L 013 ‘@du0
pasn  qeybop  |ews
10 BIsAMN JO) B|genns
FZIS  HIIHEVD  AAd
-aseald syjes Husseaued
ON "9ZSL6808 (€£20) |21
‘053 1darne fjim jussaid
SEUIX [ERp| ‘alejnoewiul
‘@U0  pasn goLF I8
1503 pRl ‘sispuued
LHOdS QYOIXO HIve

asea|d sjjen Buisseaue

ON  "920vL6  08L
1PL'0§°Z 1L F Paptad $440
uep UHISR HOHYD
(®)]
-asea|d s|je> Buisseauery
ON  "SGLEEL08 (€7@
|81 "gEJ 'suige wnipaw
azls  ‘payrene  sjpqge}
Yum  asu %S:ES
njrw ‘papped  1ee!

HIDAD HOLOW SBAYT
aseaid sjjed Buisserurd

ON  "89pEV8  (67E10)
Bl CZLF 1PE QpF 3500
‘PUOY MBU SBAMY 'BI110Y
laByYMm $1BAB| £ AEISOL0Y
ASYD HI LSV H
aseadld sfie) Buisseauey

ON'ZP00ZZ 08 £20 3L
‘0LF peless ‘maN eap
any pue spiey buhejd
yoed  oml Cssoufuop
10 %00 1O 135 SIAVS
aseajd sjjer Buisseaus)

ON  "LOSGELOBEZO 181
GLF MBU SR PRXOC dead
Aepyuilg  aNVIDNT
asead sjen

BLissenurRy Off “69689508
(£20) =L "pg3 “ussed
seux sy ENEIT
‘paxod |11 pue pasn
1aast WRIsAS YININID
INOH auvaveEna

sseayd Bussesues
LLLLO

ON L569V9
(W) 10 prez




¥4 Paris Smith

Licensing Team Our ref CGM/Mem/98192/1
. . 10/02328/015PF

Southampton City Council Your ref 20?0/8&32»110?85 RN
1344 Date 8 December 2010

PO Box 1344 Direct lipe 023 8048 2288

Southampton Direct fax 023 8048 2368

Hampshire Emaif cliff. morris@parissmith.co uk

SO18 1WQ

EY EMAIL & POST: licensing@southampton.gov.uk

Dear Sirs

Our Client: Cre8 Leisure Limited
Premises: 1st and 2nd Floor, 15 - 17 High Street, Southampton
Application for a Premises Licence

We thank you for your letter returning the plans in relation to the location of smoke alarms and fire safety
equipment. We would indicate that we are awaiting details from our clients in this regard.

As we understand it the premises are currently in the process of being “fitted out” hence the lack of the
alarms on the plans.

We have asked our client to respond as quickly as possible, and in the meantime, we would be grateful if
you would confirm that you will not terminate our client's application.

Yours faithfully

ONCLIENTSWR TGN WCORRES20101208. COM.MOM LET . SOTONGE. 104346 DOC

h.couk www parissmith. co.uk

Page 28 of 43



¥4 Paris Smith

Ucensmg Team Qur ref CGM/mem/98192/1

. : Your ref 2010/02328/01SPRN
Y Gty Co o

Southa!m;:;ton City Council Date 14 January 2011

PO Box 1344 Direct line 023 8048 2289

Southampton Direct fax 023 8048 2368

Hampshire Email cliff. morris@parissmith.co. uk

SO15 1WQ

Dear Sirs

Our Client: Cre8 Leisure Limited
Premises: 1st and 2nd Fioor, 15 - 17 High Street, Southampton
Application for a Premises Licence

Further to the previous application we have submitted, we enclose herewith a copy of the Plans duly
amended to show fire alarms, smoke detectors and fire exits.

We confirm for the avoidance of doubt, that we have not re-coloured the plans and the previous plans should
be in order.

Yours faithfully

Encs

ONCLIENTSO81 821\ CORRES 21 0 14.COMMCM.LET. SOTONCE 1 13100.500

Number 1 London Roac

Southampton Hampshire

e info@par

Pége 29 of 43



Page 1 of 4

From: Marshman, Tvan [ivan.marshman@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 26 January 2011 14:37

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Cre8 Leisure 15-17 High Street, Southampton

Sir,

With the conditions added below- Hampshire constabulary have no objections.
Thanks

lvan

PS 3555 MARSHMAN

Violent Crime & Licensing Sgt
Southampton Central Police Station
Havelock Road,

Southampton.

5014 71.G

Tel 02380 674768

From: Marshman, Ivan
Sent: 24 January 2011 16:28
To: 'Cliff Morris’

Subject: RE: Cre8 Leisure 15-17 High Street, Southampton

CIiff,
Not a problem. I'll forward this onto the council stating that Police have no objections.
Thanks

lvan

PS 3555 MARSHMAN

Violent Crime & Licensing Sgt
Southampton Central Police Station
Havelock Road,

Southampton.

S014 7LG

Tel 02380 674768

From: Cliff Morris {ma%ito:Cliff,Marris@parissmith.co.uk]
Sent: 24 January 2011 15:24
To: Marshman, Ivan

http://svr-cor-licl :8080/IDOXSoftware/luwdlspggyéé 08876.htm?docid=1 03876&appi... 15/02/2011



Page 3 of 4

As discussed here are some proposed conditions to assist your client in promoting the four
licensing objectives.

1)On days when the venue uses the premise to hold regulated entertainment ,from 30
minutes before the entertainment starts until all members of the public have been
successfully dispersed from the immediate area -at the closure of the venue At least two
door SIA registered supervisors shall be on duty.

For the avoidance of doubt regulated entertainment will include, recorded music for the
purpose of dancing, dancing,DJ's and any other form of entertainment hired for payment.

Door staff will be employed to help prevent disorder and assist with quietly dispersing
customers to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary. .

2)

The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public
areas within reason and to cover any areas outside including but not limited to those used
for smoking areas, queuing or other activities associated with the premises. The system
should be able to cope with all levels of illumination throughout the premises as well as
outside areas.

All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

There shall be sufficient members of trained staff available during operating hours to be
able to provide viewable copies af the request of the police or authorised officer.

CCTV warning signs fo be fitted in public places.
Recordings to be kept for a minimum of 28 days.

The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has
measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected

Recording equipment is to be housed in a secure place restricting access to authorised
persons. (This can be on a computer which is password protected.)

All systems, signage, hardware and procedures are to be installed / implemented to the
reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary.

3) The Venue will be a member of the local License link scheme and run a Challenge 25
policy to the reasonable satisfaction of the Hampshire Constabulary and Licensing
Authority

4) An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises( when door staff are
used) and there will be a daily debrief of door staff at the close of business to the
reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and Southampton City Council
Licensing Authority.

5) Last entry to the premise will be at midnight.

6) The Volume of music intended for the purpose of dancing will be reduced at 0130 hours
and lighting raised to aid the dispersal of persons within the venue.

Let me know your thoughts.
Thanks

lvan

http://svr-cor-lic1:8080/IDOXSoftware, ro_uiaptay; pupo /vl :docid=103876&appi... 15/02/2011



fiarﬁﬁﬂ&fiﬁﬁaﬁr -
A , h

HAMPSHIRE

FIRE AND
RESCUE
SERVICE
Paris Smith Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service
1 London Road Service Delivery (Community Safety Delivery)
Southampton Protection Department
Hampshire Southsea Fire Station
S0O15 2AE Somers Road
Southsea
Hampshire

POS5 4LU

Tel: 02392 855180
Fax: 02392 855175
Email: ﬁsgamiﬁméﬁmaiﬁmm@ha%igﬁmgm:uk

Date: 5 December 2010
Enguiries To:  Mr Wilson My Reference: F6/JW/SAH/00818948
Extension: Your Reference:

Dear Sirs

Licensing Act 2003
1st & 2nd Floor, 15-17 High Street, Southampton, SO14 2PA

I refer to the application dated in respect of an application for a Premises Licence for the above
premises.

The plans submitted with the application do not show sufficient detail and are therefore not in
accordance with 17(3) of The Act. Please submit a plan for the licensed area in the approved
format so that the application can be fully considered.

The plan should include details of means of €scape provisions, signage, fire alarm system,
emergency lighting and accurate scaling so that an assessment of the occupancy may be
undertaken.

Any queries concerning these matters may be directed to the inspector named above.

Yours faithfully

cc? Licensing Officer. Southampton City Council, PO Box 1344, SOUTHAMPTON, SO15 1twQ

*’ﬁm&ﬁwa?%
DOERSITY Dlanirege

Pége 33 of 43




Date: Page 1 of 4

From: Wilson, John [john.wilson@hantsfire.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 January 2011 12:09

To: Burke, John

Subject: 15-17 High Street Southampton

Attachments: image001.jpg

John......please see attached letter I am sending to Paris Smith and yourself........ I have spoken to
Clive Morriss of PS and agreed I would await further information as shown in letter. If this
application stands as proposed I can see the Fire Authority making representations...regards..John
Wilson... 07918888077

Paris Smith Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service
1 London Road Service Delivery (Community Safety Delivery)
Southampton Protection Department
Hampshire Southsea Fire Station
SO15 2AE Somers Road
Southsea

Hampshire

PO5 4LU

Tel: 02392 855180
Fax: 02392 855175
Email: csprotection.admin@hantsfire.gov.uk

Date: 26 January 2011

Enquiries To:  Mr Wilson My Reference: F6/JW/SAH/00818948
Extension: Your Reference:  CGM/mem/98192/1
Dear Sirs

Licensing Act 2003
1st & 2nd Floor, 15-17 High Street, Southampton, SO14 2PA

I refer to the application dated 25 November 2010 in respect of an application for a
Premises Licence for the above premises.

Further to your letter dated 14 January 2011 and the subsequent telephone conversation
with one of my inspectors on 19 January 2011 the following points are raised:

My inspector has based this report on the Home Office Guide [IFire Safety. Large places
of assembly? ISBN.13:978 1 85112 8211.

External Fire Escapes

Clarification and additional information will be provided showing the egress from the base of
the external fire escape to a place of ultimate safety.

Means of Escape/Exit Routes

The number, location and width of the means of escape routes from the first and second
floors do not appear to support the proposed maximum occupancy details on the plan.

Final exit doors and doors on means of escape routes should open in the direction of

escape. Inward opening doors would seriously affect occupancy.

http://svr-cor-lic1:8080/IDOXSoftware/IC o c1d=103003&appi... 15/02/2011
Page 34 of 43



b,

Date: Page 3 of 4

-2-

Members of the public should not have to pass through areas of higher fire risk, in this case
the live kitchen, to reach an exit.

In simultaneous evacuation a stair width of 1500mm may only accommodate 360 persons.
Neither of the two stairs serving the first and second floors are protected stairways so one
should be discounted in calculating occupancy. This also has an impact on measurement
of travel distance.

Exit (door) widths of 750mm can accommodate 100 persons and door widths of 1500mm
can accommodate 290 persons in normal risk premises.

Staff working in the second floor kitchen have excessive travel distance in one direction to
reach an exit.

It is recommended that these considerations which clearly impact on the occupancy be
addressed at an early stage.

Any queries concerning these matters may be directed to the inspector named above.

Yours faithfully

for Chief Officer

cc: Licensing Officer, Southampton City Council, PO Box 1344, SOUTHAMPTON, SO15
1TWQ

http://svr-cor-lic1:8080/IDOXSoftware/IG 51d=103003&appi... 15/02/2011
Page 35 of 43



Page 1 of 1

From: White, John

Sent: 19 January 2011 15:12

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: 2010/02328/0/SPRN - Ist And 2nd floor, 15 - 17 High Street - Application for a
premises licence (Cre8 Leisure Ltd.)

Importance: High

John White

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Legal and Democratic Services
Scuthampton City Council

Tel: 0238083 2749

Fax: 023 8083 4061

e-mail: john.white@southampton.gov.uk

web:  www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing

post:  Licensing - Southampton City Council
PO Box 1344, Southampton. SO15 1WQ

Please Note: - This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Data
Protection Act 1998 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you are not the person or organisation it was meant
for, apologies, please ignore it, delete it and notify us. SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept formal
notices/proceedings by email. E-mails may be monitored.

This e-mail (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s} to whom it is addressed and may contain
information which is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come fo you in error you must take no action based on it, nor must
you copy or show it to anyone

From: Rains, Tim

Sent: 19 January 2011 14:33

To: White, John

Cc: Wainwright, Peter

Subject: 2010/02328/0/SPRN - 1st And 2nd floor, 15 - 17 High Street - Application for a premises licence
(Cre8 Leisure Ltd.)

Importance: High

John,

Further to our telephone conversation regarding this, I confirm that we in Environmental Health are concerned
about public nuisance from the aforementioned premises. To date, | have received no information detailing
specific and detailed measures the applicants may have planned to prevent public nuisance.

Furthermore, my requests to the applicants, via Paris Smith, for a site meeting, have not been responded to.

|, therefore, submit a representation on behalf of environmental health.

Tim Rains

Environmental Health Officer

Food Safety

Southampton City Council

02380 917541

http://svr-cor-lic1:8080/IDOXSoftware/I( cid=102775&appi...  15/02/2011

Page 36 of 43



Page 1 of 1

From: Rains, Tim

Sent: 28 January 2011 14:59

To: Licensing

Subject: First and second floors 15 - 17 High St Southampton

Further to my site meeting with representatives from Cre8 leisure, and Paris Smith Solicitors. | confirm that |
now await an independent acoustic report / scheme to satisfy me that the premises is indeed suitable for the

regulated entertainments being applied for. Subject to the results of an acoustic report and necessary works
being carried out, | may in future withdraw the representation.

Tim Rains
(Environmental Health Officer)

http://svr-cor-lic1:8080/IDOXSoftware, s spygysr yrrgo-uuin:docid=103885&appi...  15/02/2011



Coy ROUND

Flool

ReFuse ALEA

See

DRANING  OOZA

4
beawinGg oo b

d

Page 38 of 43

Lo DL S e vl

e o i LA 45 4 4 e




NEW G#OOND FrooRk SLAD
NEW &rAaiRs i

NEW LiFT \"'\‘
AT PRESENT THIE 1S
A Sr b pHows

TR UGH T BAS@ T

et A T A

Z

EXISTING
DOLALE.

N BPoDgs (NIL-L CHANGE
\ H\\ OPENING TARECT 104D
> SHouts B, (ONTRO-
b FIRE DFFICER
\\\ N Rece O gl )
e ~ ‘

e i oA st B e,

A A b o )
= WE2CCWIETY AL GEto ol

E

P

]

"

VIFT

|
i

|
'?
|
|

Page 39 of 43

!
romeee

Eroor

E.Y \ ‘5—!: | NG
Paven
AR B

Emeece~c

[Ex"]emeeaere

NN v A~ =Ta e
EMERa,ENCy L, mT

@CU“B-NGO e
+ SoosncsR

Lo snw clLass

|

e

e

IS-17 HiGH T Sot4 28T

PRofPoseD ReESTAURANT
AND BAR
Scare j:je0

PRAWING No
DS /SR /PYoos

'
1I3™ocroper (0

PuiL YaTe AsT




|

I‘? 4

m

J

LIVERKITCHEN
END
SERVING ARCA

—_—

bl

VIFP _ VIiP
F?\VA’ E i = PR\‘IA-TE §
DININ G l DININ G g
AREAR F AREA g
J‘/Q\Hm o ;m;:;:::::l
g
/ 0\@:/
@ CovER‘.S ,,
o / / c

FIKE
| EX T

///'f@fﬁ‘lr

P>

FﬁoM

J”- m RO E
1]

=7 FLoork

&




L DISABLED WC
PART UNDER
STRIRS

] ‘Hﬁ),z [
@ LANDING ' )
e | ;
BAR AREA — 1l LIFT @I /|
— E '
= a | | ;
1 | |
u] UL__ID ol |o [k = oy
0 0 :
RECEPTION||
| AREA
| 4 ; r oo —
| //'/ g p EJD 'S T
L/ @ y Din NG E 3
S, AREA / / .
S S 98 P
P Covels L Gt@:‘.d\g_ 7
4 ' ' 7 LoDNGe -
yd ‘ | ALeA 0L i
) N O : /
/ ‘ 0l | / Posiere Z [
i ” Foemaes 7
./ kO |
;’ ) / OGS Y
| I =
i s s
l 5 g / /// }‘
l ‘ /// p ul
o / e T P p A

2

WHEEL CRALE

Page 41 of 43



B e |

e DENS | MHC
umum— SINKS
L
)

R

FREPARAT oM
AvEA

co L—é STORE

C
——]
J

; S
Page420f43(- l'

RE SI Akqﬂ ;

OFFICES- }

® 5 |
STAF E‘ !“
FACI\LITES |




L2 ]

WHEEL CH R
l REFJG E
Al R kA

BAR AcEA

e .

Page 43 of 43

r
MAINTA e S

\ [j ”
| & gl |n af Jo e
[ | (] _] " [N N::?»:;-N-tw

{ Emnicec,entm Lig,ur,

o. A

@ 8’!4—‘6 al\ans

El @Sv\o\as OEen e,

(Detomasen Hear n-p

FUR T FON) (s)G @. tov\a..-;b Seowd
AR E’_A, SN Socyee,

~
® == T
P Exi1STING
Fike Escace — ‘“

JO AT W w‘a_‘_m‘

ELONUDING //
JoiNnT Fés
ESCAFE D -

— e —m o~ R 5



	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	7 Application for a Premises Licence - Cre8 Leisure Liimited, 1st and 2nd Floor, 15-17 High Street, S014 2DF

